Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 4:27 PM

To: Amy Tucker

Cc: Jennifer A. Carey; Heidi Chapman

Subject: CMO Blast: Studies requiring IV contrast to resume
Importance: High

We are pleased to announce that we will begin to resume outpatient scheduling for CT with contrast and CT IVPs at 50 %
of our normal capacity (this equates to scheduling 2 patients per hour) for all locations (Upstate Community, Upstate
University, Harrison Center and T5). All locations have sufficient contrast inventory to allow for an increase in
scheduling contrast exams. GE has advised imaging facilities to ramp up scheduling, as opposed to complete return to
capacity, until such point that inventory is received at regular intervals. We anticipate that all imaging locations will be at
full capacity beginning the week of July 5th. Further communication regarding increased scheduling will be sent in the
coming weeks. We appreciate your patience as we navigate this national contrast shortage.

Best,
Amy

Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM
Chief Medical Officer, Upstate University Hospital
Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, College of Medicine
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